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Ramendra Singh

From: VIPIN <vipinkumar@washmaticindia.com>
Sent: 06 June 2024 10:12
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh
Subject: Re: Copper Chimney Boughtout - Requirement 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Rehman 
  
Please find below prices. 
  
Hood Type dishwasher - 170000+28% GST 
Glass Washer - 88000+28% GST 
  
Freight and installation is inclusive. 
  
For formal sales offer please share below information. 
  
Billing Name 
Billing Address 
Shipping Address 
GST No. 
  
  
  
  
Best Regards 
Vipin Kumar Balhara 
Vice President 

 
WASHMATIC INDIA PVT. LTD. 
A-2, 3rd Floor, Community Centre, Local Shopping Complex 
Nariana Industrial Area, Phase- 2 
New Delhi-110028 
Mobile No-8130252594 / 9810041286 
  

  
From: Abdul Rehman  
Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2024 7:18 PM 
Cc: Sandeep Bhat ; Swapnil Sutar ; Ramendra Singh  
Subject: Copper Chimney Boughtout - Requirement  
  
Dear Partners,  
  

 You don't often get email from vipinkumar@washmaticindia.com. Learn why this is important  



2

Request you to kindly share quote for our upcoming Copper Chimney Outlet.  
  

SR NO Item Name  SIZE QTY Model 

MK - 17 Single Basket Deep Fat Fryer - Table Model 270 x 420 x 360 1 Sirman – Eldorado 8 ltr 

MK - 27 
Salamander To Accommodate 1/1 GN Pan - Counter Balance 
Model 600 x 545 x 510 1 Sirman 

DW- 04 Hood Type Dish Washer (Electrically Operated) IMPORTED 1 Washmatic 

EXT3 Air Curtain BRANDED : 900mm Length 1 TECHNOCRAT 

EXT4 Insect Killer BRANDED 2 TECHNOCRAT 

BA - 05 Under Counter Glass Washer 450 x 575 x 700 1 Washmatic 

BA - 07 Under Counter Ice Cube Machine 550 x 550 x 800 1 Manitowoc 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Abdul Rehman 
📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 
  


